Jones, Hugh Parry 1881 - 1951

Hugh Parry Jones was born in Conway, Carnarvon, Wales in 1881 and was articled in 1898. He subsequently worked as an assistant in various architectural offices until 1908 when he set up his own architectural practice. In 1920 he was employed as Assistant Architect by Hawarden Rural District Council. His address was given as 1, Crossway, Shotton, near Chester, Cheshire in 1923 and 1926; and 17 Park Avenue, Saltney, Flintshire, Wales in 1951. He died on 9 November 1951.

Worked in UK Works

Business premises and domestic buildings, 1908-14; East Saltney housing scheme, 1920; lay-out and development of Wepre Hall Estate, Connah's Quay, 1924-25.